

From: Vu Ha Nguyen

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: January 28, 2013

Subject:

Message:

Good morning,

I sent the GSMConneXOnAir system description as requested in the below email.

Could you please confirm that you received the .pdf file?

Thanks,
Regards,
Vu Ha NGUYEN
Dassault Falcon Jet
office: 501-301-2169
mobile: 501-416-1623

To: Vu Ha Nguyen, Dassault Falcon Jet Corp

vu-ha.nguyen@falconjet.com

From: Anthony Serafini

Anthony.Serafini@fcc.gov

Applicant: Dassault Falcon Jet Corp

File Number: 0966-EX-ST-2012

Correspondence Reference Number: 19052

Date of Original Email: 01/18/2013

Please submit an exhibit that explains how your system operates. Specifically address if and how any frequencies are being jammed.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 01/18/2013 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting The OET Experimental Licensing System, followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.